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Il. GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION
9. P.M.: New Mexico Township: 42N Range: 9w
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22.

23.

24.

smaller single-light fixed-pane window. A ghost sign advertising the "Senate" is still visible at the upper east end
of the north elevation.

The historic stone extension to the west elevation measures approximately 25' by 20', and is covered by a low-
pitched monitor type roof. Its coursed stone walls are partially covered with concrete pargeting. The modern
addition at the building's far west end measures approximately 25' N-S by 5' E-W. It is of wood frame

construction, with corrugated metal exterior wall cladding. It is covered by a saltbox roof.

Architectural style: Late 19th And Early 20th Century American Movements/Commercial Style

Building type:

Landscape or special setting features:

This building is located on the west side of S. Spruce Street, in the block between Colorado and Pacific Avenues.
It is the first building south of the alley.

Associated buildings, features or objects:

Barn/Shed (THAS #151)

A historic wood frame barn/shed is located west of (behind) the Senate Building. This 1.5-story structure
measures approximately 28' N-S by 16' E-W. Its exterior walls are clad with rusticated corrugated metal, over
vertical wood planks. The roof is a steeply-pitched gable, covered with metal roofing material. A painted green
wood-paneled door is centered on the east elevation. Windows include single-light casement and 6/6 double-
hung sashes with painted green wood frames.

IV. ARCHITECTURAL HISTORY

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

Date of construction: Estimate: 1896 Actual:

Source of information:  Sanborn Insurance maps, February 1893 and December 1899; Telluride Daily Journal,
October 15, 1898, p. 4.

Architect: Unknown

Source of information:  N/A

Builder: Unknown

Source of information:  N/A

Original owner: Jonas and Della McPherson (probably)

Source of information:  N/A

Construction history:

Sanborn Insurance maps and early issues of the Telluride Daily Journal indicate that this building was erected
between 1893 and 1898, and that its original use was as a boardinghouse or hotel (and probably a brothel) known
as the "McPherson House." The Sanborn maps also indicate that the secondary building at the rear of the lot

was built between December of 1899 and July of 1904. As originally constructed, the McPherson House was a
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two-story brick building; however, it was rebuilt as a single-story brick building following a disastrous fire which

occurred early in the morning on July 3, 1923. As reported by the Telluride Daily Journal:

The most disastrous fire which has visited Telluride in many years occurred at 3:30 Tuesday
morning. The result was that a complete quarter of a block square was wiped out and
leveled to a smoking heap of ruins on the ground, and the entire city for a time threatened.
The total loss will run well toward $40,000...The buildings wiped out are located near the
corner of South Spruce street and East Pacific avenue and include the McPherson Rooming
house, and a small residence on the rear of the lot, owned by Mrs. Della McPherson; the
Senate soft drink parlor and restaurant owned and operated by Barney Gabardi and August
Ress; the Silver Bell hall and a residence on the rear lot owned by B. Perino."

According to a previous inventory form for this property (prepared by Front Range Research Associates in May
1986), the building was further renovated in 1973 by its then owners Steve and Terry Catsman and Monica
Gardner Callard.

30. Original location:
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36.

HOT AND COLD WATER
Rooms from 25 cents to $1.00

Restaurant in Connection. Meals 25 cts.

Operating a boardinghouse and restaurant in Telluride's Red Light District was not entirely a bed of roses;
however, and in the early 1900s the McPhersons began to experience difficult times. In January of 1903, the
Journal reported that Jonas McPherson had been arrested for assault and confined in the county jail. (The
disposition of the case is unclear.) Two years later, in September 1905, the McPhersons executed a deed of trust
pledging the McPherson House property as collateral on an $800.00 loan. By the fall of 1906, the loan was in
default, as on November 15th, the Journal ran a notice of a "Public Trustee's Sale." of the McPherson House
property "for the purpose of paying said indebtedness." (It is unclear whether or not the McPhersons actually lost
the property at that time, as it continued to be known as the McPherson House for some years after that date;
moreover, Mrs. Della McPherson reportedly owned at least a portion of the property as late as 1923.) The family's
troubles apparently continued, however, as Jonas and Della were divorced in Telluride in June of 1907. They
both then moved away from Telluride not long afterwards. By the fall of 1909 Della (and presumably daughter
Alta), had moved to western lllinois, and in October of that year she wrote a letter to a friend in Telluride reporting
that Mr. McPherson had passed away in British Columbia. Della apparently returned to Telluride at some point in
time, as at the time of the fire in July of 1923, she was reported as the owner of a "small residence" on the back
half of this lot.

It appears that "McPherson House" remained the name of the boardinghouse business through the early 1920s,
while the restaurant and saloon enterprise (converted to a "soft drink parlor" during Prohibition), adjacent to the
south, was known as "The Senate." The Senate was owned by Barney Gabardi and August Ress in the 1920s,

and in time, the overall building became known as "The Senate."

Sources of information:
Buys, Christian J. Historic Telluride in Rare Photographs. Ouray: Western Reflections, Inc., 1998.
Colorado Business Directory listings for Telluride, 1881-1950.

Colorado

Cultural Resource Historians * 1607 Dogwood Court
Fort Collins, CO 80525


http://www.coloradohistoricnewspapers.org/
http://www.photoswest.org/

123-125 S Spruce St 5SM1609/THAS151
Architectural Inventory Form
Page 6 of 10

Twelfth Census of the United States, 1900, San Miguel, County, Colorado, South Telluride precinct.
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VI.SIGNIFICANCE

37. Local landmark designation: Yes No
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5SM1609/THAS151

VIl.  NATIONAL REGISTER ELIGIBILITY ASSESSMENT

44. National Register eligibility field assessment:  Not Individually Eligible

Local landmark eligibility field assessment: Eligible / Contributing to District

45. Is there National Register district potential? Yes
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Sketch Map
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Location Map
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